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MEMORANDUM
DATE:	June 13, 2025	
TO:	MEMBERS, State Board of Education
FROM: 	TONY THURMOND, State Superintendent of Public Instruction
SUBJECT:	2024 Annual Report of Waiver Activity
Summary of Key Issues
California Education Code Section 33053 states:
The State Department of Education shall annually submit a report to the Governor, Legislature, State Board of Education, and make the report available to the superintendent and board president of each school district and county office of education. 
This report includes a narrative about the waiver process, a summary of all waivers submitted, and a more detailed description of waivers requested in a major topic area in 2024 (Attachment 1).
Attachment 2 provides a spreadsheet listing of all waivers processed including the topic, the Education Code reference and action taken by the State Board of Education. 
Attachment(s)
Attachment 1: Annual Report of Waiver Activity January 2024 – December 2024
(10 Pages) may be viewed at the following link:  https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/wr/waiverreports.asp.
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